Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Omkar,

Anuj Dubey

23 February 2024 09:46

Mastercreation TFS

Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas; Pratima Jadhav; Bhavika Patel; Parag Pandey; Invoices
TFS

RE: Invoice - NMK/23-24/7122 from NMK & CO LLP

Kotak Bank Cancel Cheque.pdf

As discussed, Kindly update bank detail in below vendor and unblock the same.

@Parag Sir- Kindly provide your approval to unblock.

Regards,
Anuj Dubey

From: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 February 2024 22:42

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>;
Pratima Jadhav <ho.payable@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice - NMK/23-24/7122 from NMK & CO LLP

Dear Parag Sir,

The said vendor is still blocked, hence parking is still pending.

Attached herewith print screen for your reference.



I Edit - Retail Vendor Card - V2198 - NMK & CO LLP
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V2198 - NMK & CO LLP

General
MNo.: | e Primary Conta
Name: [NMK 8 CO LLP | Contact:
Address: |11D?_a"|1DE Hubtown Solaris,Prof. M. 5. Phadke Road | Search Mame:
Address 2: |An|:|hn.=-_ri (East], | Balance (LCY):
Paost Cade/City: | 400069 v] Purchaser Cod
City: |f'u'1um|::lai v| Blocked:
State Code: MAH v] Last Date Mod|
Country/Region Code: ||N v| Buyer Group C
Phone Mo.: |98331DD11? | f@ Buyer IOt

Tax Area Code:

Communication
Invoicing
Payments
Receiving
Foreign Trade
Tax Information

Tax Information

ﬂ £ Type here to search

Regards,
Bhavika Patel

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 February 2024 19:36

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>;
Pratima Jadhav <ho.payable@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice - NMK/23-24/7122 from NMK & CO LLP

Hi Bhavika & Pratima,

Please book it by tomorrow we need to make payment in first half.
2



GL should be accrual and not expense. Please discuss if required

Regards
Parag Pandey

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 10:56

To: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratima Jadhav <ho.payable @travelfoodservices.com>; Pooja
Shah <pooja.shah@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice - NMK/23-24/7122 from NMK & CO LLP

Importance: High

Bhavika,
please book as per trail..

TRSPL HO\Delhi\2023-24\Feb-24

| TRSEXP2022234011 | Delhi | Invoice | 17-Feb-24 | 18-Feb-24 | NMK/23-24/7122 | 7,11,835.00 | v2198 | NMK & cO

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 February 2024 17:15

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pooja Shah <pooja.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice - NMK/23-24/7122 from NMK & CO LLP

Hi Sawlaram, Pooja,
This needs to be directly debited to Accrual instead of routing through P&L.
Attached is the signed engagement letter for payment processing.

B/Rgds
Pankaj

From: Nilesh Kapadia <message-service@sender.zoho-books.in>
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:24 PM

To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: nilesh@nmkca.com

Subject: Invoice - NMK/23-24/7122 from NMK & CO LLP

You don't often get email from message-service@sender.zoho-books.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




Invoice #NMK/23-24/7122

Dear TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED,

Thank you for your business. Your invoice can be viewed, printed and downloaded as PDF from the link below.

INVOICE AMOUNT

X7,11,835.00

Invoice NoNMK/23-24/7122
Invoice Date17/02/2024

Due Date17/02/2024




Regards,
Accounts_ NMK&CoLLP

Regards,
Team NMK & Co LLP



